



Chris Burney <chris@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Fwd: Re: Acrobat Outsourcing TimeSlip for Staff

1 message

kathy <kathy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

To: Chris Burney <chris@acrobatoutsourcing.com> Thu, Jan 10, 2019 at 7:36 AM

Sent from my Sprint Samsung Galaxy Note8.

----- Original message -----

From: "Aschenbrenner, Jean M." <Aschenbrenner-Jean@aramark.com>

Date: 1/10/19 5:31 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: kathy@acrobatoutsourcing.com

Subject: Re: Acrobat Outsourcing TimeSlip for Staff

good morning

12/31 - closed

1/1 - closed

1/2 - 6:25am - 2pm - 45min break

1/3 - off

1/4 - off

From: kathy@acrobatoutsourcing.com <kathy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 7:07 PM

To: Aschenbrenner, Jean M.

Subject: Acrobat Outsourcing TimeSlip for Staff

Good evening, i need to get this time sheet in asap. Thank you in advance

Please print the attached timesheet for your Acrobat Staff to sign in and out with. Then, click on the link here to submit the hours online. <https://www.taborca.net/client/job.aspx?uc=xaeRPxjmfOIqeteCBkpYGkfVMAkFwSKfPMFbHfqoxMEBtpMq>

